

THE WHITE HOUSE HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION



South Portico Ornament Sold Exclusively in the White House

he South Portico was added to the White House in 1824 during the administration of President James Monroe. Architect James Hoban's design for the portico used stone quarried in Maryland and called for two staircases. The South Portico is one of the defining architectural features of the White House. Today it provides ideal photo opportunities for such events as State Arrival Ceremonies welcoming foreign leaders who visit the president. The Second Floor balcony was added in 1948 by President Harry S. Truman.



A nonprofit organization, the WHITE HOUSE HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION was founded in 1961 for the purpose of enhancing the understanding, appreciation, and enjoyment of the Executive Mansion. All proceeds from the sale of this product will be used to fund the acquisition of historic furnishings and art work for the permanent White House collection, assist in the preservation of public rooms, and further its educational mission. For more information, address inquiries to www.whitehousehistory.org.

^{© 2016} White House Historical Association